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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 5, 2005. 

Mary Ann Hanusa:, Director 
Presidential Correspondence 

Dear Mary Ann: 

Would you kindly expedite a letter from the President 
congratulating Archbishop Wilton Gregory on being names 
head of the Atlanta archdiocese. 

Thanks, 
tsg 

Contact Sara with questions at 6-6187 



Message ... 
Pagel of 3 

Hanusa, Mary Ann 
..,......---~-~·--·--·-....,-·-. -~--·---. -.----.--:-.-~ .. ----

From: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:17 PM 

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

I didn't get any more information. Hopefully, it was forwarded to the~ nok. 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann [mailto:Mary_Ann_Hanusa@who.eop.gov] 
5e • 4, 2004 4: 13 PM 
TC>: (b)(3) 10 usc 130b Peters, Charles E. 
Cc: , a e M. 
Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Chan!~e 

I remember that the Sec. of the Army's letters were returned for these two individuals, and they gave us a heads 
up that ours might be returned. So far, we haven't seen them come~ back. Do you have any more information on 
this? thanks 
-----Original Message----­
From: Droege, Philip C. 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 4:01 PM 
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Chan~1e 

no record of this letter coming back through ORM. 

phil 

-----Original Message----­
From: Hanus.a, Mary Ann 
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2004 3:30 PM 
To: Droege, Philip C.; Evans, Madalene E. 
Cc: Simonds, Catherine M. 
Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

Has anyone seen these letters? 
-----Original Message----­
From: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 5:12 PM 
To: Good, Terry W.; Droege, Philip C.; Evans, Madalene E. 
Cc: Simonds, Catherine M. 
Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

FYl--hopefully, you will be receiving these returned letters soon. thanks 
-----Original Message-----
From: Melancon, Scott 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:49 PM 
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
CC: Chapman, Michael 
SUbject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

FYI 

8/24/2004 



Message 

From: McKay, James S MrECC[mailto:James.S.McKoy@us.<army.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 11:46 AM · 
To: Melancon, Scott A. 
Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

Page 2of3 

Yes it is, Ifs my understanding that Mr. James B. Harlan (soin) [JSMl]& Miss. Tara N. Strelsky [JSM2] 
(daughter) letters was returned "Not Deliverable" · 

Mr. James S. McKoy 
Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army 
Executive Communications and Control 
ATTN: DACS-ZDV-WHL 
200 Army Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20310 
Comm: (703) 693-6450 
Fax: (703) 614-2971 
Title: White House Liaison Specialist 
Email: James.McKoy@HQDA~Army.Mil 
AKO Email: James.S.McKoy@US.Army.Mil 

8/24/2004 

-----Ori inal Messa e----­
From: 
Sent: t I 

To: McKay, James s Mr ECC 
Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

Is this a current change of the addresses for two of tlhe children? 

I (b)(3) 10 use 130b I 
From: McKay, James S Mr ECC [mailto:James.S.McKoy@us.army.mil] 
Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 11:00 AM 
To: Peters, Charles E.; Generous, Monica CTV OSD; ILohse, John A CIV OSD; Melancon, Scott A. 
Subject: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

For your information and action. 

Mr. James S. McKoy 

Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army 

Executive Communications and Control 

ATTN: DACS-ZDV-WHL 

200 Army Pentagon 

Washington, DC 20310 

Comm: (703) 693-:6450 



'· 
Message Page 3 of3 

Fax: (703) 614-2971 

Title: White House Liaison Specialist 

Emall: James.McKoy@HQDA.Army.IV.l.!.l 

AKO Email: Jam.!J.~.S.McKoy@U~,Army.Mil · 

From: Levinson, Jody, HRC-Alexandria 

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 3::39 PM 

To: Levinson, Jody, HRC-Alexandria; Thompson, Susan L Ms ECC; Grant, 
Charles W Mr ECC; McKoy, James S Mr ECC; Choi, Jacey SGT SMA; Gerhard, 
Tonia SFC OSMA 

Subject: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

(b)(6) 

·············-----·····---·----·-·······--

(b)(6) 

8/24/2004 



Pre.sidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

Hanusa, Mary Ann 

From: ..... 1 ____ (_b )_(3_) 1_o_u_sc_13_ob _ ___. 

Sent: Thursday, June 10, 2004 2:49 PM 

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Cc: Chapman, Michael 

Subject: FW: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Chainge 

FYI 

From: McKoy,James S MrECC[mailto:Jariles.S.McKoy@us.army.rnil] 
Se~lt· Th111:sdav June 10 20j 11:46 AM 
To: (b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Chang1e 

Page 1 of3 

Yes it is, It's my understanding that Mr. James B. Harlan (son) us_Ml]& Miss. Tara N. Strelsky USM2.l 
(daughter) letters was returned "Not Deliverable" 

Mr. James S. McKay 
Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army 
Executive Communications and Control 
ATTN: DACS-ZDV;.WHL 
200 Army Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20310 
Comm: (703) 693-6450 
Fax: (703) 614-2971 
Title: White House Liaison Specialist 
Email: James.McKoy@HQDA.Army.Mil 
AKO Email: James.S.McKoy@tJS.Army.Mil 

-----Original Message---'"-
From: Melancon, Scott A. [mailto:SAMellancon@whmo.mil]I · 
Sent: Thursday, June 10', 2004 11:26 AM 
To: McKoy, James S Mr ECC 
Subject: RE: Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (200"lf) Change 

Is this a current change of the addresses for two of the chilclreh? 

GySgt Melancon 

For your information and action. 

Mr. James S. McKoy 

6/20/2004 



I 

Presidential Letter of Condolence #241 (2004) Change 

Office of the Chief of Staff of the Army 

Executive Communications and Control 

ATTN: DA~S-ZDV-WHL 

200 Army Pentagon 

Washington, DC 2031 O 

Comm: (703) 693-6450 

Fax: (703) 614-2971 

Title: White House Liaison Specialist 

Email: Janies.McKoy@HQDA.Army.Mll 

AKO Email: James.S.McKoy@US.Army.Mll 

From: Levinson, Jody, HRC-Alexandrla 

Sent: Wednesday, June 09, 2004 3:39 PM 

Page2 of3 

To: Levinson, Jody, HRC~Alexandrla; Thompson, Susan L Ms ECC; Grant, Charles W 
Mr ECC; McKay, James S Mr ECC; Choi, Jacey SGT SMA; Gerhard, Tonia SFC OSMA 

Subject: Presidential Letter of Condole,nce #241 (2004) Change 

(b)(6) 

(b)(6) 

6/20/2004 
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(b)(6) 

612012004 



11-16-2004 12: 36PM FROM R SCALETT AR M. D. 1202:3311 489 

November 16, 2004 

Tho White House 
Greetings Office 
Washington, D.C. 
(Fax: 202-395-1232) 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

(b)(6) '· 

On Novemb61' i4, 2004, a 22-year-old Marine, Lance C~rporal Nick Ziolkowski, gave, as 
President Lincoln sai~ his "last full measure of devotion" to the country he loved. His 
death· in Fallajah, and a brief glimpse into h:Js short life, were reported today in the 
Washington Post (article attached) and also, I am told, on at least one of the local 
television channels. As a frie.od of tlte family that now is consumed with grief and 
planning the November 24°' funeral of this brave and patriotic young man at Arlington 
Cemetmy, I am asking if your office might send a note c>f condolenoes to the famHy .. I 
know that hearing his country appreciated his support end is saddened by his death would 

· holp in the healing process. 

IDs grandfather, Dr. Raymond Scalet (b)(e) . ] would be the best person to 
contact for any details beyond what I have pt'OVl . m is letter, although you should not 
hesitate to also reach ~e if you care to do so. His paren1ts• addresses follow. Thank you. 
for honoring his memory by honoring this request. 

(b)(6) 

Sinceroly7 

Phyllis G. Thompson, Ph.D. 

(Enclosure - 2 pages) 

RECEIVED 
Presidential Support· 

NOV .l 6 ?.OtH 

, 

P. 1 
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w@sbingtonpostcorn 

Md. Marine Dies in Fight For Falllujah 

By Martin Weit 
Washington Post Staff'Writer 
Tuesday, November 16, 2004~ Page A14 

Early in his prep school days in Baltimore, Nick Ziolkowsld decided that he wanted to go into the 
milituy, and he pursued that ambition with a steadf~ess that the other students wished they 
shared. 

"Eveiy other kid envied him his clarity," said Ab Logan, wbo taught English to Ziolkowski in his 
senior year at Boys' Latin School. ''It was his sense of purp11>se that just made him everybocjy's . 
hero." 

The death of Marine Corps Lance Cpl. Nicholas Lee Ziollmwski, 22, of Towson, Md .• "in support 
of Operation Iraqi Freedom." was announced yesterday by the Defense Department. 

The PentaJlon nrovirlt'il no itl'!t~l!ll 7inll.rnw<:.L.-1'-: f'.::ith,... AnA'rP<:u nf'r-rma .. +n .. m . .. ~•A;., .. .. ....;tt_, 
-"-6.-.--'"'.&. LI--"- lt,!.4 ,:.,. "l..-1!- • -.1. ..1.--•-., - ,.~...-it~~ Yi1.aJ, ..n.ruu.• OoM.Lt~, ""'~"'f"' .JW .LU.,. ~UOY ":'·lt.V .1.1\.IQ.V J 

combat before he was lost" in the assault on Fallujah. 

The father wrote that his son's captain "wanted ten more guys like Nick. He had the patience, 
temperament aoo fortitude to do the job." 

In school, Ziolkowski cap~ed the cross-country team in 2:000 and had been on the swimming 
team, cross-country Coach Bill Pheil said. 

English teacher Logan described Ziolkowski as a ''generous, fun, warmhearted kid/ distinguished 
by the sense ofpuxpose that "ju~t lit him on fire" and drove him to "push himself academically 
and physically." 

Based on journals he kept, Ziolkowski, whose father said h~~ intended to come home next year 
and attend college, ''could have been a writer," Logan said. · 

The father also quoted Nick's brother .Peter as saying that Nick and a friend "dreamed of going to 
Cancun [in Mexico] and opening a sw:f shop." 

Ziolkowski "was a true hero," his brother Peter said in the s1tatement. "I lost a good and kind 
brother." · 

Ziolkowski's survivors, in addition to his father and brother Peter, include his mother, Tracy 
Miller of Towson, another brother, Alex, a sister, Julia, and a grandmother. 

The father said in his statement that his son "began p1anniJlll: for his military service when he was 
in ninth grade. He ran for miles evecy day and worked out ocmstantly to get himself in the best 
shape possible." 

P.2 
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' 

Nick enlisted after his 2001 graduation from Boys'.Latin . .He was in the 1st Battslion, 8th Marine 
Regiment, 2nd Marine Division., 2nd Marine Expeditionary· Force based at Marine Corps B~ 
Camp Lejeune, N.C. 

''Nick joined the Marines :fimtly believi.ng he could help make the world a better place. 11 his father 
said in the statement. 

He said services would be.held at Arlington National Cemc:tecy on Nov. 24; 

© 2004 The Washington Post Company 
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Hanusa, Mary Ann 

From: I (b)(3) 10 usc 130b 

Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005 4:42 PM 

To: Simonds, Catherine M.; Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Su~ed:I .. . 
. (b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

From: CSA White House Liaison Office [mailto:CSAWHLO@hqda.army.mil] 
Sent: Wednesda: Janua~ 12, 2005 2:40 PM 
To . . . . · (b)(3) 10 USC 130b . eel Gram, cnaM w rvlrc; 1 nompsorl, susan L MS tee; Bowman, Margaret A MSG, nKvAlexandria; 
Levinson, Jody LTC, HRC-Alexandria 
Subject: Spam: Presidential Letter of Condolence #574 (2004) - Correction; VanKomen, Darren D., SSG, RA 
(UNCLASSIFIED) men, Darren D., SSG, RA (UNCLASSIFIED) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Caveats: FOUO//PROTECTED BY PRIVACY ACT 

:For your information and action. Primary Next of Kin first name is not correct. Primary Next of Kin 
first name is; Stephaine. 

Office of the Chief of Staff, Army 
White House Liaison Office 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

A TIN: DACZ-ZDV-WHL, Room 30548 (Mr. James S. l'illcKoy) 
200 Army Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20310-0200 

Once the original letter is returned to this .office it will be forwarded to White House Military Office (WHMO) for 
correction. A new letter will be generateq and maii out by the White House Correspondence Office. 

Mr. James S. McKoy 
White House Liaison Specialist 
csawhlo@hqda.army'.mil 
(703) 693-6450 Commercial 
(703) 614-2971 Fax 

-----Original Message-----
From: Levinson, Jody LTC, HRC-Alexandria 
Sent: Wednesday, January 12, 2005, 10:32 AM 
To: Gamble, Zeno K OV OSD; Bowman, Margaret A MSG, HRC-Alexandria; Choi, Jacey SSG OSMA; 
Cooper, Keri Ms ECC; Generous, Monica CIV OSD; Gerhard, Tonia SFC SMA; Grant, Charles W Mr ECC; 

1/21/2005 
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Levinson, Jody LTC, HRC-Alexandrla; Logan, Kevin P LTC, HRC-Alexandrla; Lohse, John A CIV OSD; 
Carden, Martha F Ms Army G-1; Torgersen, Mary COL, HRC··Alexandrla; McKay, James S Mr ECC; 
Thompson, Susan L Ms ECC 
Subject: Presidential Letter of Condolence #574 (2004) - Correction 

(b)(6) 

NOTE: Spacing and capitalization of last name has been verified. 

END 

Classification: .!J-~CLASSIFIED 

Caveats: FOUO//PROTECTED BY PRIVACY ACT 

1/21/2005 
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I 

OE;PARTMENT OF THE HAVY 
OFFICE OF THE SECRET/\lllY 

1000 NAVY PENTAGON 
WASHINGTON, OC 20350·11)00 

MEMORANDUM FOR WHITE HOUSE MILITARY OFFICE 

9 December 2004 

Via: Executive Secretary, Office of the Sj:icretary of Defense 

Subj: NOTIF.ICA'l'.ION OF I)EA'l'H OF ACTIVE DU'l'Y SERVJ:CEMEMBER 

Name: Binh Ngoc La (Binh) - Male 

Ranks Cpl - Corporal 

Service: USMC - U.S. Marine Corps 

Duty Station: 5th Battalion, 10th Marine Regiment 
2nd Marina Division 
Camp Lejuene, North Carolin.a 
(Attached to 1st Marine Division for OIF) 

Date of Death: 3 December 2004 

Date of Birth: 6 October 1984 

Circumstances: Hostile Action: Cpl Le died as the result of multiple 
traumatic injuries received from an explosion while 
conducting combat operation:s in the Al Anbar Province 
of Iraq in support of Operation Iraqi Freedom. 

Secondary Next-of-Kin~:~~~~~~~~~~~-"'-~~~'--~~~~~~~ 

~i!t·~. ==~ip: . ; Mailing Address (b)(6) 

'--~~~~~~'--~----~~-~~~~~~~~~~____. 

(b)(6) 

.. 

~ 
· commander, u. S . Navy 
Deputy Executive Assistant to the 
Secretary of the1 N<tvy 

p. 1 



· · Dec 09 04 03: 38p SECNAV IJHLO 7036950899 

MEMORANDUM FOR DIRECTOR, WHITE HOUSE LIAISON OFFICE 

Subj: DEATH NOTIFICATION 

1. Drafter: (b)(3) 10USC130b ~ L.._______.____J 
2. Servicemember: Le, Binh Ngoc 

CACO Information.: l-'--~~~~~~~~-~~~-'--~~~~-' . {b){3) 10 USC 130b 
3. 

4. Notes: The CACO confirmed all inform~:i.tion. The order of the 
names on the death notification is the t:raditional order in the 
United Sta 

(b)(6) 

5. Edited by: 

p.2 
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_JOHN LOPEZ Ill 
ABOGADO 

-ATTORNEY AND COUNSELO:R At LAW 

Mr. Alben Head 
· Cha'ir, Distinguished· Alumni 

Awards cornm:ittee 
$MU Dedman School of Law 
I'. o. Box 750116 · · 
Dallas, Texas 75275-0116 

Dear 

encl 

September 26, 2004. 

Captain Glenn N •. Gonzalez, 
tates Navy, as an SMU 

·•. . 

Dallas' most 
his ceuntry • 
• Iw6uldput·· 
' th. those .. of -

profe1;sional · 
a'otain GOn~ 
giimpse of. 
tates of 

s:hed himself 
time in our 

acknowledge 

both 

109 WEST POLK STREET • RICHARDSON, TE:XAS 75081 . • 9.72--690-3845 

'· 
--- --
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.'the Distinguished Alumni Award for Government Service 
\ 

CAPTAIN GLENNN~ GONZALEZ 

Caj>tainGlenrtN. Gonzalez served 30 years of active duty i.ri the U.S. NavyJudge 
Advocate General's Corps before retiring this J artuary. 

. ' . . . 

Gonzalez was born in the Philippines and raised in El Paso, Texas. He received his B.A. 
ir:i PoliticaLScience from the University of Texas at El Paso in 1970 and his J.D. from 

-SMU in J 974. He earned an LL.M. in EnViroruhental Law with Highest Iionors at The 
· · George\Vashin:gtort University LawSchdol in 1981. · · 

I 

Gonzalez began his career inthe Navy atlthe Naval Legltl Service Office in Corpus 
Christi; Texas; where be prosecuted or d~fended approximately 300 cases during 1975 to 
1977. Following this duty, he served as tlb.c Force Judge Advocate, or senior military 

·. attorney, for several Navy commands. A~ Force Ju:dge Advocate, he provided advice to 
· · · commanders preparing for deployment aJ:ld legal support to ciVer 300,000 personnel. 

. I 

He latet sentedas Contrnanding Officer ~f overseas legal ser\liCes offices iti Guam and 
fapan where he led his commands to rerord productivity in prosecuting ari.d defending 
court-martial ca.Ses,.providing legal assistance to Sailors, and defending tb.e Federal 
Government against .Federal Tort claims~ 

I ._: 

In 1997, he became a Military Judge of the Southwest fodicial Circ'Uit (San Diegb) where 
he presided over general and special couh-martial cases, conducted pretrial ·· 
investigations, and improved local rules bf court. docketing procedures and training for 
cotinsel. After his tour as Military Judgej Gonzalez spent his remaining career as Force 
Judge Advocate fot Commander Naval Air Forces Pacific Fleet and Commander Na val 
Reser\re Force. · I . . ! 

Ca:ptai~ Gonz~lez has been awarded the)Legion of Merit (4tii.ries), ~eritodous Services 
Medal (3 times) and Navy-Marine Corp~ Commendation Medal (3 times) in recognition 
of his superior performance of duty. . · : 

PAGE 01/19 
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captci.iri Glshn N .. Gonzalez, Judge Advocat~i General's Co.rps, 
recently retired from the U.S. Navy after 30 years of active 
duty~ 

Gonzalez. was born in the Philippines ancfgrew up in El"Paso,• 
Texas where he received his B.A. in Pol.itical Science from the 
Unive~sity of T~xa~ at El Paso in 197-0. He later received his 
J.D. from SMU in 1974, and his tL.M. in '.F.;nviromnental Law With 
i-Iighest Honors from The George Washingto:n University in 198L 

Gon:zalei began his career in the Na"ITy at Naval Legal Service 
Office corpus Christi, ~eMas, where he prosecuted and defended 
approximately 300 cases. 

'Gonzalez later served as the Fotce Judge1 Advocate or senior 
military attorney for several Navy coroma.nds, providing legal 

PAGE 03/19 

· advice to commanders preparing :for depl6ymeht arid legal support 
tb ove.t 300, 000 ·personnel. Significant duties. included court­
ma.itiaJ. case~~ hotline· and reprisal complaints, racial 
discrfoiination and sexual harassment, environmental protection, 
ethics, ship collisions and aircraft accidents, and mobilization 
.of .Reserve personnel. Additionally, he implemented 
Victim/Witness Assistance, Family Advocacy, and Electronic Tax 
Filin.g. programs, resulting in vastly improved command morale· and 
readiness. 

As Co~anding Officer of overseas legal services offices in Gua.m 
and Japan, Gonzalez led his commands to record productivity in 
prosecuting a.nd defending court-martia·l cases, providing legal 
assista.nce to Sailors, and defending the Federal Government 

-against Federal Tort cl•ims totaling millions of dollars. For 
community service, his command j_n Guam taught reading to grade 
school children. 

While serving as Military Judge of the Southwest: Judicial· 
.Circuit (San Diego), Gohzalez presided over general, and special 
court:_tnartial cases, conducted pretrial investigations, i!nd 
improved local rules or court, docketing procedures, and 
training .for counsel. 

·. Gbnzalez protected the due process rights of Sailors and 
contributed.directly to successful completion of the Navy's 
missions. He has been awarded the Legion of Merit, Meritorious 
Service Medal,. ahd Navy,;,.D'larine Corps Cc•mmendation, Medal in 
recognition of his superior pa.rforroance1 of duty. 
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FAX TO: 

OFFICE= 

FAX#: 

PHONE: 

UNITED STATES SENATOR • IDAHO 

141001 

PAGE I OF: _7_ 
------------------·-····-· ---

FROM: Jeff Sayre 
·---· .. -····---------

United Srates Senate 
Washine,tcn, DC 205l0-1203 
202/224-2752 

129l Addison Avenue Eiun 
Twin Falls, ID 83301 
208/734-6780 

I 

I 
i 
I 

Jeff Sayre, Regional Director 
U.S. Senator Larry E. Craig 
3 lp D Street, Suite 106 
LTiston. ro s3so1 

Pq: (208) 743-0792 
F8X: (208) 746-7275 
j eff sayre@craig.senate.gov ,-

304 Non:h 8~' Sircct, Room !49 
Boise, ID 83702 
208/342-7985 

103 North 4~1 Sircct 
Coeur d'Alene, ID 83814 
208/667-6130 

400 Mcmoriul Drive, S~itc 101 
ld11ho Falls, ID 83402 
208/523-5541 

x 

·-···· ··--~ 

313 D Sa-ci:l, Suite 106 
Lewiston, ID 83501 
208/743-0792 

801 Sherman Sa-ec::t. Rm 193 
Pocalt:llo, ID 8320 l 
:ZOB/236-6817 

l 
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LARRY E. CRAIG 
IDAHO 

HA.f!T SENATE OfflCE BUILDING 

(202) 224--2762 

PAX (262) 22!!-1067 
TN {2.0lJ 224-9377 

http-Jl«•ig.oenol1:.gov 

December 3rd, 2004 

Andrea Ball 
Chief of Staff 
First Lady Laura Bush 
· 1600 Pennsylvania Avenue 
Washington. DC 20500 

Dear Andrea, 

~:ttrfeh ~±ates ~J?ltaie 
WASHINGTON, OC 20510-120:~. 

@002 

COMMITIEES 

APPROPRIATIONS 

ENERGY AND NATURAL RfSOUllCES 

JUDICIAi!\' 

VETiiflANS' AFFAIRS 

C!WRMAN' .. . 
SPECIAL t;OMMfTTEE ON AGING 

Thanks for taking my call on the burial of U.S. Army Special Forces Captain Luke Wullenwabers 
burial at Arlington National Cemetary next Tuesday the 71h of December. Captain Wullenwaber 
died in action on the 30d1 of November in Klrnladiyah, Iraq about 80 km west of Baghdad due to 
head iajuries suffered frorn a suicide car bomb that hit the Humve he was riding in. Captain 
Wullenewaber was an outstanding member of our small Lewiston, Idaho community and was a 
graduate of Virginia Military Institute in 2002. · 
You had mentioned you might be ablo to get a letter to the family fton1 eitl1er President Bush or 

Mrs. Bush. That would be greatly appreciated. I have attached a clipping from our local news 
paper and a page from the VMl web site. I have also included a letter Luke's father wrote to him 
on his way to Iraq from Kuwait after being shipped from Korea. I have also included the family 
members names and local address here in LewistonC (b)(3) 10 use 130b I 

Jeffrey L. Sayre 
Regional Director 
U.S. Senator Larry Craig 
313 "D" Street 
Lewiston, ID 83501 
208-743-0792 

Sum: 530 
225 NORTli 9TH 5TAE£T 

80ISF, ID 83702 
12oei ~112-1~85 

(b)(6) 

HAABOR PLAZA 

610 HVBBA/IP, SUITE 121 
Co~UR ti'l\LEN61 10 83814 

(208) 667-0130 

SUll'E 106 
313 D STREET 

L.EWISTD.'11, ID 83501 
(208) 743--0792 

ROOM 19:~ 
801 EAliT SHEl\MAN STREET 

POCA1ELLO, ID ;83201 
(ZOU) 236-6817 

SurreA 
560 FILER AV£NU& 

TWIH fAl.L8, ID 83301 
1~oaJ 734-67eo 

Vl&it http:/lcrslg.seMte,govl]olnencws/ to &!gn up for eNEW$, mv bl"l'l'l<lnthly electronic new$1ettet. 

Surre 101 
4~Q MEMORIAL D.i\IYc 

IPAHO fALL&, ID 83402 
(208) 62~541 
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VMI: First Lieutenant Luke C. Wullenwaber, '02 (UPDATE Nov. 30) 

!41003 

Page I of l 

'•1'11111 
·!h.~' ' 

Home Academics Admissions Athletics Cadet Life·· Libr<lry Directory Administration Alumni VMIT 
Hnme >=- Ne\'1511< Ev~n(S »'- ric:ld of Honor - Lt. WL1llenwRbe1· (Nov 30) >> Hrst L1eutru1;inr 1,ul<e c. Wull<=nw~))~r, 'll2 (UPDAH- Nov, JO) 

First Lie'utenant Luke C. Wullenwaber, '02 (UPDATE Nov. 30) 

The Superintendent regrets to inform the VMI community of the death of Army First 
Lieutenant Luke C. Wullenwaber, Class of 2002. LieutenantWullenwaber was killed in 
action in Iraq on Nov. 16, 2004. Lieutenant Wullenwaber, who was assigned to Company-A, 
1st Batt;;ilion, 506th Infantry, died during a security mission in Khaladlyah, Iraq, in an 
explosion caused by a suicide bomber. · 

Survivors include his parents. Dean and Bonnie Wullenwaber of Lewiston, Idaho, and his 

brother. VMI Cadet Jesse D. Wullenwaber, a First Glassman. 

Lieutenant Wullenwaber grew up in Lewiston. Idaho, and was a 1998 graduate of Lewiston 
High School. After graduating from VMI, he attended ·Ranger School and Airborne School 
before serving a lour in Korea, :11, .• 

Whilt9 a cadet, Lieutenant Wullenwaber was a mernber of the Rat Disc;iplinary .Committee and he served as guidon bearer 
tor Echo Company. He was one of the few Army ROTC cadets select1~d to undergo and successfully pass the rigorous 
Underwater Operations (SCUBA) course. He graduate(j With distinction alid was a Distinguished Military Graduate. 

Funeral arrangements are pending. 

UPDATE - Nov. 30, 2004 

Luke will be buried at Arlington National Cemetery on T1.1esday, Dec. 7, 2004,with full military honors. Everyone 
attending should appear by 2:30 p.m. at the administrative building near the main g<'Jte. The. horse drawn caisson 
carrying Luke's casker will leave the administrative building promptly e>1t3:00 p.m. Attendees may either walk behind the 
caisson to the grave site or be transported there by motor vehicle. Pastor George McDearmon will officiate at the grave. 

A memorial service will be held in Alexandria, Va., at the historic Christ Church located at 118 N. Washington St.on 
Monday, Dec. 6, 2004, beginning at 4 p.m. Pastor George McDearmon will officiate at Luke's memorial service. 
[George Washington worshiped at this church (his pallbearers' names are on a plaque on the entry wall of the church 

building); Robert E Lee and his mother worshiped a.t this church when Robert was a boy and young man (he later was 
confirmed there); and Winston Churchlll attended Lord's Day services at this cl1urch with FDR on a Sunday in the dark 
days of 1942.) · 

©Vlrglniei Military Institute, Lexington, VA 24450-.0304, 540.464.7230 Contact VMI 
The national relay messenger service for the hearing Impaired is Virginia Relay, Dial 711 

' l.atitude 37N 47' 25" / Longitude 7'i!W 26' 19" 
.Last Updii!ted On: 11/30/2004.3:47:38 PM 

(__ 

http://www.vmi.edu/show.asp?dmki==523.7&site;::l l&retum=;=4338 12/3/2004 
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Lewistop liigh},:( 
grad dies in l~~g·. 

Lewistop_GI di~hj:·1~-~·:.:;>_. 

LEWISTDN:Wullenwaber waS ~ Sfandoutat.f()otba1( 
• '· • • • • ~- -· •• > '. • ••.• -~· • ..: • • • • :.:. ·, .::~ •. ~·: -

continued from PAGE lA service. He>wever, the military 
institute notes he Wl!S one of rew 

Wullenwaber graduated Army ROTC cadets ta pas.s lhe 
from Lew!Hton High SclJaol ln Und.erw11ter Op!!ratlons (Sqr-
19'98. He was a football stand- BA} caurBe and he graduated· 
out, who al 5-{aat-5-foche9 aa.d with distinction. H~ al&J p~~-' 
HS pc1w::u:l~. packed a wallop the Ranger Scltoal and ~·~" 
twice his sl.Ze oo the field. He bome ·SchaC1l before. ~i>.'llga.­
halds the school file-Ord fur she me11t to lbe 1st Battalion, 506th 
qwuterbacksackl!inoo~game. hit'ant:ry Regiment, 2nd ID-Luke C. WuUenWaber, 

Army ofrjcer, was 24 

By DEAJ! A. flR\ill50N 
·llld CKA~llVJIWMPSot.J 

UF rn~ tA.llll.~E 

A bomti )lfasl,TtiesclfiY.i-n tl:).eJraqi~ 
- 'desert lcilled u Lti\9Jlita"ri ;olilief iilii" 

sent shock waveB thrOMhhis ha~e-
tow:n. . ·. : . •. .: ,. 

Family and Cd.ends are tryi.n,lf ·1p 
n:concile how a man bf suCh eittao~-· 
dinary drli.re and courage could be 
struck down. 
- U.S. Army 1st Lt. Lu[l;e C. Wwlen~ 

. waber, 24, was killed while on a ~e:cu­
rity m i~n;:~on in ~...halad!~....hr 8!J kH"= 
meter.s west of Baghd~d. A :iuicide 
trnmber detonated a c~r bomb next to 
Wullenwaber.'s military vehicle, ac­
coi:d.ing to an Army press rele.iise. 

Wu1le11waber is the seventh .soJ­
dierwith ties ro thi..s area killed in the 
Iraq War. . . 

·Wullenwaber's · parenlB, Bcmn.ie 
lmd Dean, of Lewist{Jn, grieved in 
P.rivate, declining invitaliC1n.s to com­
ment. His brother, Le"rl, and sister 
Kara hath live fo Lewiston. His 
younger fu{Jther, Jesse, is a cadet 11t 
the Virginia :Military Imil:l.tute, from 
which Wul!enwaber graduated in 
2002. ' 

"He made yau feel like yau were 

. . . IL5;Arhl-r"Jsf U.t~ik ~:~:-
. Wal"le11wabi!r; z4; \r.IS.klil~it' 
Tl!es~.~tre_on_ ~'~MtV- '. 
mrsskm" Iii" ~tialiidli(.ifi, llo' ;' r 
killlme · • ·•· ·· · · 

~: 
~ 
?.~' ... 

l]~ 
l!lh . 
... ·. 

0 ~'·' ... ~ • • '•:: ~ o, ,,_~·L~· - .. ,.p 
Lapwai's'ol(ller ,inJl!re·~,~--? 

~•arlne Sil(. li'avld 'i.lit:iiitt<)·,: <i :. 
\'lil.S ~o~nded d11rll\8'iili ~1~1!,,·· · .. 
Fafluiah a \\'eek ag~. [See · _ ·:.~ 
acl:!lmpanylng' storv hd0~1i'. '.-. 

- tmUiil'"NciR!WumPA..15 
·, .. ; '· ,, . ·:·. :, .,_,, . 1· 

[he most lm.P brt~nf pedoii· tii\tli~-.. . r 
world,~ sfild Mike Janfs, 2~;-mie O.r . 
Wulle_nwabl'.r's . f>esi: frlerr~i'.· s.!.Il~~ - · l 
t!teir dayf at Jenifer "Junior ·fiigh'·· '· . - 1 
s·chool "H~ was a goa·d sen, h~·was ~- ·f 

:;~d friend on'd he .':7}-r::°-.~~-~::~ · .. · 1 

>see LEWltrti~~·Pci!!e ~A. . 

"Evecything in hls life waa fantry Divi.<iion, · In Camp 
full-hare, 100 percent, 1• .said Greawa, Korea. 
his fonner · footbaU coach, Peterii0.11 a:ad Janes botb. re­
Nic:k Menegas. ~aewaa anl.rq- meml'ler WuJlenw~ber's 
mense io.spiratlon to llll cf 11s." dream of living oo the ocean­
. Menega~ wes a vide1:1 of perhaps in Cuh11 after Castto 
Wullenwaher an the ueld ta dies - and opening 11 divi!its 
teach Bllmmer foC1tbaJl Cllm.ps. and .!turfing shop. 

/ ~Everyone me.rvefa at 'the ~1 think what he'd reaJly 
ove-rachieving that he demao- love ta b'e remembered far is . ·. 
males on everydaw.n." hi.s love of life and how much ... · 

WuUe11waber 11pp1ied that he re11pected his family,h said''"=' 
.same drive to all aspects o(bi.s Peter.soa. "They meant ·the .. 
life, ~aid Menegas, ~He wa;i world ID him." • . ··"· 
tile epitome of what a man Wu!le.nwaber'.!I servrce in . 

should oo." Iraq began in lhe late .summer. . .. . . ·. .. 

tb~=e~~Zi~::V~ 'fne~ · ~~_ilia~e:r~ajadh. io Hab·,:·' f.~1~:~;i,i,1 l;iil;:il:i:iii~1i~•,;.;:J~;~mii:: ', ':,,;,,,>; '.~::::,;,~i";!:i;::;::~,j.,!!it"i!' ' ~if.~11w:i):m;~~hi!~f.; .. , 
b.ii.!itlle l.am:l, hh fiiendsreacted "Luke was very positive· . '''E'vet'yone 1~M. goes· theyre· :O:arid a.rave ltbacli·to LllM;st~!'··:­
with shack when th~ learned a~ouL beinli: a serv~nt ta i:>tir: ha~ .11•. ve;y;"tou~h··c;o~~a tii,"'.·=:1.~The:<\Ja:Y; ft°lyY;. Ii:;I'h'e~~i!.=. 
early.W<ninesday of hls f(eath.. . ca1!ntry," .s111d B family .fyiend, · ~ j{ ~rough "$esa\i;J-,\.~.'. :_.,. !fJl:ll .~ ._Qj)t-llflern'!'an,:" ~calls ·: 

"I th.ooglJnhe acids were m Deidre Ater, 215", af E~sb~rg.' · -. Wulle.a,w11ber.1s Joy.ij.lcy is e~:, ,'· A~tiri-Milf!S.11)other.;T1sf!, t;if. • 
_hi; favor;" sald a leatfu.I Annie -~'He wanted ta be over there.~'. · ident ·. ifi. stories ·'..from ,the ._;Asatinf ~rrhey-.p1.i.Hed.t1j;l; took·. 
Peters0n, 23, .of Seattle, "He He \~a.!! fotere.!lt~d "in: th~: Rinebol4 arid" Afor;I~nii!l.es/;·tlieirslilrts ii.ff and.JUµi.Jtii~nn:.": 
·was ilCI well trained and. sa,, militecy from a yolinJl" ag:e,. whose meinbcini·':lfue,VI ·-.liirn· .the-:·':iwilnrni11g.;:pC1ol;:-".'l"hey.·· 
courageous an~· s11ch .a goo_!! pert!cipati11g !n ~ Y~ung· .sin~ childl:i_aad.··,~/ · o _'--. - \': ;· y~Ued:::;ffud.' ~sc'rea:me~:- ·.ilniJ 
sC1ldier. I never thoUJlht,th1s Marines 11!-Jumor h1~h scha~l .He kept cloBe nes wit~ .Ja-: s17am.",:(The}". wereF rn-·t)l.e · 
would happen." . . 11nd _ atu_d}'lng war bL!ltary_ for BOD R~e~1d, ;zs, of Lewista~,, prirrie_of their !ives~?- _.·., ~ .· :-:~- .·· 

Pl':t~aon, !'fhO met Wullell- ftm m high scl!aal. and Austtn Ater, 24, of !\.sotfa,: , . ;: She pau,.sed: after this i!\~!ll-::. 
y;oabermahighs~haolche.m- llWa9nOBUf!;lffae~Jre_nhe f~!° 20 years, frOl:t}'· tb~fr·.· onr,lnfeB.r:.11;,":: /., .. ,.:, ~':'. . · 
JS try class, datetl him after high Went _to the military Institute kfu~a~ days until he Jefb ."' 1-' ~J. Q,clieve:: the;rl;J· are manY, ·i 
school and keptm close loutjl. after hi!l"h si::haC1I_. Ki;ireu for Iraq this s11mmer. ·.. ·P.oopfo' who:. wouJd·: i::ohtricler · 

Becawe •. Wul!enwal'ler's Rinebold, 47, a family frrend "Ihardlyb.aveajliniarhlgh ·r:·uke-:a. best· fr:iend u· smd· 
work was ~dimtiBJ, he.~dn't fro'!' Le~'i'i~to.n, d~~ribed the B~pl!l ,or high .st:hoclmem~;y" '<.-l:'ii~h=.ttl.niit?o!d_ .. ~·fl"~~~·ad·'. a:.-: 
share specifics af h111 mili_tary ~tute a.s a preBtiglDUs school t.li!it doesn't .~£!.ve Luke l.n..1t,_~.: .'w~y 9-f!~a!:in~ ~nrba_dY.!i}re 
------'-----------------,-----. said Ja.sonruj!ebold,. · - ·,· ; ~·.··they werein altrotherhootI ... · ,-. 

__) 

.. Thetbree went to school tg.. · · "NNothiiti.:Was iiltiniidatil4(:· 
gether at Loges ltlndergarten ta mm· or out rif his range>ais_ 

.i.n Moscow o~d Shilalt Chrbt- .. SilruieDfhl,lmOrperer,quiti'.:.: .. --­
llln .".lchoC1! •i:i Lewl.stori. As. '. Wlllleriwaber."wmJ.ld...)iave·." 
teens they shared experiences bell.D' 25 jn Dectifti,ber:. : · · · :.· -·: 
as . atblete~ and YC1Q.ng ·. ·..- , ~r iiisi malled b.4ri,his hirfuc·~· 
Marines. Tlieyca.mped oogeth.-.... day·package on Mondiiy,':an~ ·. 
er every summer fur the fa.st sa did ·hi~' :mon:l. ~ ·:1~.e.ren-· 
five veai:~ and planned, to <-Rinebold !Ioli.id. ·, . ... ·-,; > ·='"i. ~·· :.' 
camp Bgain 11..!l soon as Wul!em-. ·. · · _ .. :_._. ·:, .. ~;·:;.:.' .~ 

_,.-., N.OVH!llER is, Zll04 'waber,coUldgetJeaye •. -:.: ,,.·· F~~i:in·a~dlh~~p~~-,~ .. =·:·,~-~ 
L EWISfO N lH I llU.N.E • "He d camehomell.Dd 1twoll.ll niay ~1 c.ontactlid ~(· · ·. · · c· ·.·:-

. 11ke h~' 4 J1.ever ~en ~n.e,," Ja- · · cltv@tmirlliune.com -·.- - · .. _~ ~~- ~- · · -
aon Rinel:mld BEl.ld, ''It was the, ·. . · · · ·. '.·· ·' . 
eamewithAustin." - '' · · ,., , .. ,, .-. .· .. , 

Wullenwaber and·. Austin: r. 
Ater tqOk theirlfirst rilad txip ·. ) 
together when th."!Y were 1 T •. 
They flew ta.central Califor-
nia to pkk 11p e 1973 gold 
Cadillac, which belonged to 
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Pxeaidimt George W. Bush 
Clo Karen with P~sidemlal Messages 

J a.xn.~t;ing to uk for a ~ge#J~er to be ~ at ~~'.~~~lee f~~te Cotpo.ral 
.'Abnharo Smtpsoq 91\ Saturoay ov~lier 27z.,~A1'nLHam fstlie son of Jim fi11d 
Maria Simpson who are old .friends and were business putners with my late wife Linda . 

.Lan.co ~orporal Abraham was kjlled in Fallujah on N,e:"em~~ 9,2004. lie ~a8 -~~ 
.w..pon;i Companv 81 )s Pla.t.P..Qn..J.I.d..Bm4li2n,_l!tMru:twi&~-1.tttM.iiP.e 
Di~ttached to th~ ~!~XI!,~~OE!!J. Por~..:Jie uias based m Camp 
Pendleton, CA. 

Bis family has been, is and will be staunch supporters 1ofthe President, this war and all 
it atands for. Abraham's mother, Maria was interviewed last week on Loa Angeles TV 
channel• 7, 11 and 13 and told. of her support of the war, 1:>ur country, our President and all 
that her son had laid hJs life down for. Even with this tragic loss Jim and Marla still 
beUave in what we are fighting for. 

Without the actions of President Bush and alhhe people nghting this ~who would 
be there to protect the country and the world &om the likes of our foes in Iraq? 

Your corudderadan on this matter is deeply appreciated. 
My address is at the top of the page. 1 would be vSI)' J)roud to deliver tho letter at the 

sexvico. Jim and Maria Si.mpson•IJ address isl·. · . (b)(6) I .· . . I '-'--__________________ __J 

A Urtle back ground on myself. I authored a fishing book "Pursuit of the Grander', that 
Terkel Patterson delivered to Presldent Bush in the spril1.,l~ of 2001. The President sent a 
nice thank you letter. 
I . I 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

P.01/01 

** TOTAL PAGE.01 ** 
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(Ext.) 
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(number of years; name of company 
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0 BIRTHDAY 
(1111mber of years) 

0 BIRTH OF BABY (card to child) 
(cb/ld'sfilll name) 

0 BIRTH OF BABY (card to parents) 
(parents'fi1ll name 
& chfld'sf11ll 11ame) 

Q WEDDING ANNIVERSARY 
(number of years) 

~ CONDOLENCE 
(se/lf to next of kf11 only) 

Q GRADUATION 
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0 ADOPTION 
(list parems' & child's 11ames) 
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(type: sztrge1y, accident, cancer, elc.} 

0 WEDDING 
(provide first names) 

0 BAR OR BAT MITZVAH 

0 OTHER 
(please provide 11.Jr/ften request 
to be approved uy the Director 
of Correspo11de11ce) 

Information: Cpl Brad.Ai:ms,.USMC,..waS-killed-iiWraq..o ... n....,N ... o.,.v ... em ...... b.,.e....,r · .... 2o~tah~----------

His close friend wroleme and.said"[! would be a lremendo11s honor lo bis family lo 

receive a letter from the President" ... 

Inside address for letter (coi11plete address to appear 011 letter) Circle on11: MrOMrs.O MissOMr. & Mrs.IKJ Or.D Ms[] 

Name: Bob and Betty Arms (parents) 

........ J . (b)(6)11-------·-----------

City/Sta!111L1p woe. 

Mailing address for label (l11cl11de complete addtl!ss and z(jJ code) Circle one: MrO Mrs.OMisso Mr. & Mrs.o Dr.o Ms.o 

~:::o_re_n_t_fr_om-"i_n_si-da_a_d_d_re_s"'"s'-'1------~------~---~--~i,..,;~=~i:"";..,·(;"'~~"'~t.;.,:f,..\ii,,..~_,.:.:· .... ;:"'·\:'.""''.~_;i;_(;}_~ _ 

Address: -----------------------------..,r,· ...... "'I. ·~.....,_./,_.,·....,,.·>+-1 
:,.....: _ 

:~\~.t_) v : , 

City/State{lip Code:·------~-----~---------------------'--



«name line» 
«title» 
«organization 1 » 
«organization2» 
«address 1 » 
«address2» 
«city», «statelong» «zip9» 

Dear «salutation2b»: 

«letterdate>> 

On behalf of President Bush, thank you for your letter about Iraq. W ff appreciate your views and welcome 
your suggestions. 

In Iraq, the United States and our coalition partners removed a threat to our security and freed the Iraqi 
people from Saddam Hussein's oppressive regime. Our Nation is more secure because a dangerous 
tyrant with a history of aggression and links to terrorist organizations is no longer in power. American 
and coalition forces are helping to restore civil order and providing humanitarian aid, and the Iraqi people 
have regained control of their own country and future. 

On June 28, 2004, the Iraqi people assumed full sovereignty of their country and that sovereignty is a 
tribute to the will of the Iraqi people and the courage oflraqi leaders. Iraqis now live under a government 
that strives for justice, upholds the rule of law, and defends the dignity of every citizen. The transfer of 
sovereignty begins a new phase ill Iraq's progress toward full de:mocracy. Together, with the Iraqi 
government, President Bush is committed to moving forward on every element of his five-part plan for 
Iraqi self-government. With full sovereignty now a reality, the President's plan also includes helping to 
establish the stability and security in Iraq that democracy requires, continuing to rebuild Iraq's infrastructure 
by using Iraqi oil revenues and contributions from other countries, encouraging additional international 
support, and moving toward free, national elections that will bring forward new leaders empowered by the 
Iraqi people. America's commitment to freedom in Iraq isconsiistent with our ideals and required by our 
interes.ts. The emergence of a democratic Iraq in the heart of the Middle East will be a further defeat to the 
ideology of terror. . 

As the war on terror continues, we look tq members of our Nation's Armed Forces as examples of courage, 
dedication, and sacrifice. Their service in defense of our founding ideals makes. our country safer and makes 
the President proud to be their Commander in Chief. . · · · I 

Thank you again for writing .. For additionai details about the.successful transition to Iraqi self-government, 
you may wish to visit the White House website, www.whitehouse.gov/infocus/iraq. Best wishes. 

Sincerely, 

Heidi Mfirquez 
Special Assistantto the President 
and Director of Presidential Correspondence 
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TO: 

THE WHITE HOUSE 
Executive Office of the President 

Presidential Personal Correspondence . _ 
Telephone: (202) 456-2706 or (202) 456-2707 

Fax: (202) 456-6712 

DATE: __ +_,__/~J_J)---+h_o 5 __ 

OFFICE: ~,'It'. Sp~~~, 

FAX: ~- d- ~ q3 TEL: 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~- ~~~~~~~~~~~~-

FROM: _M_~_· --+-~ __ i+_Ct_i'U..l.&_! o.__ 

NUMBER OF PAGES (Including cover): ~"--

COMMENTS: 

J>~·y-

The document accompanying this facsimile transmittal sheet is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. This message contains information that may be privileged or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the 
reader of this message is not the intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, dissemination, copying, distribution or talcing of any action in 
relevance to the contents of this conununication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this conununication in error, please 
notify us immediately at (202) 456-2706 or (202) 456-2707. 
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In the spirit of Christmas 

Sonny Brown 

has made a contribution 

in your name to 



. Message 

.. 
Hanusa; Mary Ann 

From: Goeglein, Tim 

· Sent: Monday, January 31; 2d05 7:01 AM 
. To: · . HanUS\:l, Mary Ann .. 

. Subj~·ct: FW: Prayer for the President 

My friend 

May we arrange a sh.art letter from the Boss to Rick Warren? 

Worth doing .. 

. L-~~Original Message--~-- .• · .·· 
~ from: rickw@saddleback.net [rriailto:rickw@saddleback.net] 

Sent: Saturday, January 29, 2005 6:07 PM 

Page 1 of 3 .· 

-·1·.· .. 

To': Goeglein, Tim 

·:··.- .. ·; 
Subject: Prayer for the President . . 

.... Jim,. please passthi~ oh to the President. Thanks! 

. . . 
. i· 

·' . (\" 

' .. ·,,··. 

. ' ~ ' ' . 

Dear ML President, 

It was an honor for Kay and me to be underwriters of your inauguration, and to pray the 
invocation at the Celebration of Freedom. We are so proud of you. Your speech was 
·outstanding. 

·. . ~ .. . .· .· . 

··.Before the inauguration I reread all the past inaugural speeches. As one whb has 
spoken to tens of millions around the world; and has taught speechmaking to nuhdreds of 
thousands of pastbrs, I cah. tell youthat your speech was second in impact only to Lincoln's ·· 
.second .inaugural addre'ss. 

· 1kdowthat you arriv€id at the Celebration of Freedom only after I prayed, so I wanted 
to send you this prayer. I hope it encourages you as you prepare for your State of the 
Nafioh message. · · 

· God bless! 

Rick Warren 

PRAYER FOR THE NATION AND OUR PRESIDENT 

o~>Rick Warren 

1/3112005 

I 



Message Page 2 of3. 
-.... ' 

Celebration of Freedom, Jan~ 19, 2005 

"Doing right biings freedbm t6 honest people~'' Proverbs 11:6 (New Cent'!ry Version) . 

.• ''God~d,evotionmakes a country strong." Proverbs 14:34 (The Message Version) 
'· -. ' . ; 

Bear ldv:ingGod, 

As we begin this Inaugural Celebratibn we want to pause and acknowledge the Obvious: 
Everything we have is a 'gift from you: our lives, our health, our talents, our families, our . . : 
hation;:arid ourfreedom. YoU give us the very air we breath. You c·ause ourhearts to beat> . 

. and our minds to think. We would not even exist withoutyour grace, your mercy, and your 
. · love'. This was all you rid ea and pla·n. So we want to say "Thank you God!" Forgive us 

. r:, 

. whenever we take a single moment of our lives for ~Jranted. You are the source of every 
gnod thing,.· · 

., . 

Today we focus on the gift of freedom and libertyyou've given us as Americans. Help us 
realizethat we've been blessed to be a blessing to others. Help us to Lise to use our gifts 
toglve to others, to use our strength fo strengthen others, tbuse bur power to empower 
others, and .to use our freedom to free others. 

You'vesaid,."Where.the Spirit of the Lord is, there is liberty." But we know thatwith . 
·freedom comes respqnsibility. As you give us the freedom to make choices, help us make .. 
wise ones, 

Help us choose· ~ervice over selfishness. 

Help us choose· compassion over callousness. 

H~lpUs choose genet6sity instead ofgreed, 

and action instead of apathy about the needs around us. 

Remind us that we ser'Ve you ... by serving others . 

. ·.·Father, there is so mlichto be·doneour world, and you've.called us to ~ake a difference. ;···•· 
May we ~ec:ich hear and respond to that call to service. ·· 

Y 6u've 'also said that we ate better together. So I pray that our leaders, and all of us as . 
Americans, will choose to cooperate instead of compete about solutions. Help us use.our 

. time fixing the problems instead fixing the blame. Deliver us from small thinking, petty 
rivalry, partisan rancor, provincial prejudices, and prideful stubbornness. 

' ' . . 

··weknow tha't no law can .makes us love each other. Love is a choice. So help us love each·· ·. 
other as Americans; even when we have serious disagreements. 

.. ' 
' ' .. - . 

May we work arm in arm even when w'e don't see eye to eye. Give us unity without 
uniformity. Help us disagree without being disagreeable .. 

'113112005 .. 

l 

''· 
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As a follower of Jesus, I ask you to bless every American, regardless of background or 
belief - even those disagree with us, dislike us, or work to defeat us. Help us to treat each · 

. other the way you do ... with grace.. · · 

i=atherwe know that gl~bal problems require God-inspired solutions. So we thank you for 
our president, and other leaders, who humbly admit they need your strength and guidance. 
You are God and we're not. You know it all and we don't. Help us to humbly admit that 
every day. The·n remind us that you are willing and waiting to help; to forgive, to inspire, to 

. save and to strengthen us ahy time we turn to you.. · 
. . . ' . . . 

. . KnoWing this, We are not discouraged by the problemswe face in our nation ·and world .. 
You are greater than any problem we face. And what you call us to do, you give us the 
ability to dowhen we trust you. 

So we face the future with op~imism We are confidentthat faith outlasts' doubt, hope 
overcomes despair, truth outlives lies, good overpm\lers evil, and love overwhelms hatred. 

Vve don't know what the future holds but we do know that you hold the future~ · 

' ' 

I pray this prayer in the name ofrny savior Jesus, who gives my life hope and meahing. 
Amen 

'. 1/31/2005 

1 



President George W Bush 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave 
Washington, D.C. 

Dear Mr. President, -

October 28, 2004 

~,(fit, ~/\~- \·o 

W~-~Jru_. £.u.-d 
Lj\ \f\U- "I. 

N \?.."'\ I 6b-t- ~ ~ . rg 

(b)(3) 10 use 13ob as Injured In Baghdad on 
September 11, 2004 by a su c e car omber. He Is currently at 
Walter Reed Medical Center In Washington. I am asking you if you 
would please go to Walter Reed and not only visit with Chris, but 
also stop and see some of the other troops. 

Chris was fortunate; he will walk again because of the 
· wonderful doctors both In Baghdad and Washington who gave him 

excellent care. But there are many young soldiers there who no 
longer have arms, legs, complete mental capacity, etc. They along 
with their families would feel honored to have you visit with them. 

I know this Is an exceptional busy time for you, but if you 
could spare some time for them It would be appreciated. 

Chris's room number is currently Unit 57, Room 33. 

Sincerely, 

(b)(6) 

•• 
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Hanusa, Mary Ann 
·-·--.-----·-----.. -·-·----- ·----- ·-··-·- ·-·--·•······-····-·-···- ·-·--- ··-~··-····-··· ., , ........... -.............. ····· ..... - ................ --····· ········-···-·-········· --~ ... -- -...... ----··-.. ----- .. ----------- --····----

From: Chapman, Michael 

Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 11 :04 AM 

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Subject: RE: Where are these soldiers? 

Crap, sorry, its so old now, I think NRN is best. 

Lt Mike Chapman 
Director of Administration 
White Hous~ Military Office 
202-757-2151 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann [mailto:Mary_Ann_Hanusa@who.eop.gov] 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2005 11:02 AM 
to: Chapman, Michael E., USN 
Subject: FW: Where are these soldiers? 

Should I just NRN this letter from Mr. and Mrs. Cook? Thanks. 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Sent: Saturday, February 26, 2005 1:42 PM 
To: Chapman, Michael 
Subject: FW: Where are these soldiers? · 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

----------·-----·-~·········~·-··-·---·-···--·--···------------··-·-··-·-·······--·· .. , .............. ~·-·--- ·---
From: Chapman, Michael 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 12:59 PM 
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Cc: Melancon, Scott A.; Dunnuck, Richard W. 
Subject: RE: Where are these soldiers? 

MAH, 

MEC 

LT Mike Chapman 
Director of Administration 

7/18/2005 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 



White House Military Office 
202-757-2151 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann [mailto:Mary_Ann_Hanusa@who.eop.gov] 
Sent: Monday, February 07, 2005 11:47 AM 
To: Chapman, M!chael E.; Melancon, Scott A.; Peters, Charles E. 
Subject: Where are these soldiers? 

Page 2 of2 

Can you check on the current status of two soldiers wounded In Iraq? We have letters from their families, asking 
the President to visit them at Bethesda and Walter Reed, but the letters are old, and I want to check to see where 
these se>ldiers are: 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

1 nanK you!! 

7/18/2005 



f3 ttc~MUAJ_ t: / 
p-tt1 (_ {t & " YJ . 

1u#J-J 
1;/s/os-

Document Originally 
Attached to 

Following Page 



Securit~ Bank 

- - -- -

Fax:25448E.0004 Jun 3 2005 os:48 

Security Bank of Crawford 

FAX COVER SHEET· 

No. of Pages __ 3 __ .(including this page) 

DATE: _G,_-_3_~_o_'.°) __ - ------'----' 2005 

to: VA~ 

FROM:~±<~ ~ 

P.01 

COMPANY: Security B~ of Crawford, a branch of SecurityBank of Whitesboro 

PHONE: 

FAX: 

Mailing Address: P. 0. Box 90, Crawford, TX 7663~ · · 

Federal Express Address: 6688 North Lone Star Parkway · 
Crawford, TX 76638 

(254) 486~0003 or Toll Free: 1~866-557-9819 

(254) 486-0004 

CO:M:MENTS: -~~·--~-~· _. -~--1"' ____ )0J __ ·~-··_..,,./_·~--

~ r· 
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Hanusa, Mary Ann 

From: Grove, Justin A. 

Sent: Monday, May 23, 2005 3:44 PM 

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Cc: Simonds, Catherine M. 

Subject: Comment Line referral 

The Comment Une received a call today from I . · . (b)(3) 10 use 130b 

·1 (b)(3) 10 use 130b Indicated tnat he and the First La y now eac o er an 
awa1e 01w11011e 1s as weu. 

(b) 3) 10 use 1 Indicated that the letter is very positive and would like to know the best way to give it to the President 
an irst Lady. 

Mr. Berry's contact info: 

Justin Grove 
The White House 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

Office of Presidential Correspondence 
202 456-5446 

5/25/2005 

c ()iJ.J_L f f4; f '1,A.JM .. 
15/~ l w/frO.J' #" . · ~• 
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June 23, 2005 

(b)(6) 

President George W. Bush 
1600 Pennsylvania Ave. 
Washington, DC 20502 

Dear President Bush: 

I am wdting to you to thank you for your visit with the "Gold Star Families" at. Ft. Hood, Texas, 
on Tuesday, April 12, 2005. ·I am the brother of Sgt. 1st Class Todd Clayton Gibbs, who was 
killed in Khalidiyah, fraq, on December 7, 2004. 

We were actually the very first family you visited with after lunch. It was such an honor to have 
the President of the United States acknowledge and honor my brother. Your genuine show of 
emotion when my mom, Kay Gibbs, was talking to you about Todd is something I'll i1ever 
forget. I don't have to hear you say that you feel each loss because I know it in my heart. Todd 
would have been honored to know that you took the time to honor his service. 

We did receive the Presidential coins and the pictures from the visit. However, my brother's 
wife had sent back the photos you had for me because she said my name was spelled inc01Tectly. 
Unfortunately, she didn't check with me first before sending them back. I especially wanted the 
copy of the photo you and I took together with niy class coin from Texas A&M Executive MBA 
Class V. This photo was extra special since we also have a photo of your father with the same 
coin. 

Anyway, :I was wondering if someone in your staff could send the pictures from our meeting 
with.yoii?,.. Specifically, I want copies of the group photo with the Gibbs family and the one I 
tpok with you whil~ we were holding the coin. 

.. . 

In closing, I wanted to l~t you know that I lift you up in prayer everyday. I pray for God's 
blessing, pi·otection and guidance over you each and every morning. God has placed a lot on 
your shoulders but He always promises to never give you more than you can bear. I'm grateful 
for your service and commitment to our country. 

My address is as follo\y~:. 

Bret Gibbs : -· :. . . . .· . : '. ! ! . ,., 

. ' :: : • f'" 

(b)(6) ,. ·. • . J ; ; • . 

. ; ~ . 

God Bless, 

~··. :..._:.._•.:_,I ... / 

~ret Gibbs. 
'!. 

\ .. :·· ... 
~ . . ; . ~. ~. .·· .. 



May 11, 2005 

President George W. Bush 
White House 
1600 Pennsylvania A venue, Northwest 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear President Bush: 

This administration and the Republican Party needs to get off the defensive on the 
offensive in regards to the stem cell issue. We need to be for the patients and for right to 
life not merely against embryonic stem cell research. The National Cord Blood Stem 
Cell Act legislation already in Congress S-681 and HR-596 (see attached) can allow this 
"high road" strategy to proceed now! The major talking points and background for this 
legislation are as follows: 

National Cord Blood Stem Cell Act 

BIPARTISAN: S.681 and HR 596, "National Cord Blood Stem Cell Act" are bi­
partisan bills----supported by Democrats and Republicans and those for and against 
embryonic stem cell research .. 

GOALS: The goal of the bill is to build the national inventory of available cord blood 
stem cell units and save lives. Specifically, the bill calls for collecting 150,000 
cryopreserved (frozen) units to greatly improve the chance an individual awaiting a bone 
marrow transplant will find a suitably matched unit. 

According to the General Accounting Office (GAO, Oct 2002), less than 25% of the 
patients in need are able to find a suitable unrelated bone marrow stem cell match in 
time. Further, ethnic minorities have only half the probability of finding a match as 
Caucasians. 

Cord Blood Stem Cell transplants work. Over the last 10 years, more than 6,000 
patients have received such transplants to treat more than 60 malignant and genetic 
diseases, including leukemia, lymphoma, Sickle Cell Anemia, Thalassemia, inherited 
metabolic and storage diseases and Immune Deficiencies. 

This legislation strives to assure that 80% of Americans of all ethnicities will find a 
suitable stem cell match when needed. Cord Blood Stem Cell units are more forgiving 
then bone marrow when it comes to finding a suitable match. Bone marrow harvested 
from a living person must be an exact match to assure a successful outcome - the "match 
rate" needs to be 6 of 6 antigens and can be found through a sibling or unrelated 
donor. However, cord blood stem cells are more adaptable and 150,000 units can assume 

• 



an 80% chance of finding a suitable match ( 4 of 6antigens ). Passage of this bill can save 
thousands of lives each year. 

RESEARCH: this legislation supports biomedical research. It accelerates broad 
clinical applications of, and support research on, highly competent stem cells in cord 
blood- stem cells that can be harvested without risk to human life or donor. ill addition, 
these units are collected from the umbilical cord during birth, stored and available 
immediately based on need. 

FISCALLY RESPONSIBLE: this legislation is fiscally responsible. Federal funds 
are needed as "capital building" to build the inventory. Once the required inventory is 
obtained, the Banks will be self-financing from reimbursement fees and no additional, 
permanent costs will be accrued to the Federal budget. 

FEDERAL OVERSIGHT: Cord Blood Stem Cells will have appropriate federal 
oversight. Cord Blood Stem Cells are currently .under review by the FDA for licensure 
as the first ever licensed Stem Cell product. 

BACKGROUND 

Facts about Cord Blood Stem Cells and Embryonic Stem Cells: 

• There are three distinct types (and sources) of stem cells: Embryonic. (from 
emhryos,)Adult (from bone marrow) and Neonatal (fromplacental/umbilica'l 
cord blood collected after a healthy baby is born.) 

• Only two of these ''three" sources of Stem Cells have ever been used to save a 
patients life: Adult (bone marrow) and neonatal (Cord Blood) 

Additional points to consider: 

• As reported in the recent sobering New York Times Op Ed article by Nicholas 
Kristof, the threat of a "dirty bomb" incident in the United States is a real 
concern ... more a question of .When? .. :than If? The national inventory 
of cryopreserved Cord Blood Stem Cells would be the only source of stem cells 
that could be timely utilized for suitable patient/victims in such a bioterrorist 
event. Bone marrow relies on volunteer, living donors - finding them, receiving 
their consent and scheduling a medical procedure to extract the marrow. It is not 
immediately available. Cord Blood Stem CeU units are shipped out immediately 
and can be delivered within 24 hours. 

• In the last 12 months alone, numerous peer review articles have reported that 
Cord Blood Stem Cells are pluripotent - meaning they can be differentiated 
into bone, brain, heart and liver cells and thus may provide useful replacement 
cells for diseases like Parkinson's, diabetes, spinal cord damage and myocardial 
infarction. 



• President George. W. Bush was the ''first" P1resident to authorize federal 
funding for "Embryonic" Stem Cell research. This President appears 
committed to a responsible and comprehensive policy on Stern Cells and is 
personally motivated to finding cures for all lethal and debilitating diseases as he 
has shared the anguish of many American.families, having lost a sister to 
Leukemia. · · 

Sincerely, 

Federated Kaufmann Fund, Inc. 

Lawrence Auriana 



. Message 

Crable, Lynn A. 

From: 
• '·.o 

.Sent:· 

To: 

Greenhill, Maggie H. 

Thursday, July 14, 2Q05 3:14 PM 

Crable, Lynn A.; DeGu:z:man Jr., Danilo 

·· ·Subject: Auriana letter 

For autopen, dated tomorrow ... thank you!!! 
OWBAUTOPEN/mhg ,, 

July 15, 2005 

Mr .. Lawrence Auri~na 
Chairman 
The Kaufmann Fund,·Inc. 
43rd Floor., 

.·.140East 45th Street 
·New York, New York 10017 

.Dear Lawrence:. 

Page 1of1 

Thank you for your letter. I appreciate your taking the time to write and share your views on stem cell 
· research wlth me. 

. - ', . ' 

·Laura and I.send you and yol1r'familyou~ best wi~hes. 

Sincerely, 

GWB 

Maggie ff Greenhill ... 
Deputy Director 

. Office of Presidential Personal Correspond el.lee 
· 202-456-2707 work 

';t,' 

7/14/2005 
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COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80995 • (719) 531-5181 

May 31, 2005 

The Honorable George W. Bush 
President of the United States 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue Northwest 
Washmgton, D.C. 20500 

Dear Mr. President: 

• 

A warm greeting to you from Colorado Springs! I learned two weeks ago of your pledge to veto any 
legislation that lifts restrictions on embryonic stem cell research, and wanted to take a moment to extend 
heartfelt appreciation on behalf of the entire staff here at Focus on the Family. Despite your courageous stand 
on this important issue, it seems many members in Congress are determined to pave the way for the 
destruction of preborn life for the sake of medical research. My staff and I are extremely concerned by the 
House of Representatives' vote to abolish your federal funding policy on embryonic stem cell research. Not 
only is your policy morally and fiscally sound, but Americans should not be forced to underwrite the 
destruction of human life at any stage. We're very appreciative of your unwavering position. 

I was deeply moved by the enclosed New York Times photograph that shows you holding a newborn 
"snowflake" baby, Trey Jones, during a ceremony at the White House. I, too, have had the experience of 
holding a precious child whose life was miraculously saved through embryo adoption. Several years ago, 
young Hannah Strege sat on my lap in Focus on the Family's broadcast studio and sang "Jesus Loves the Little 
Children." It was a tremendously touching moment, and made me all the more determined to fight any 
legislation that sentences these little ones to death. 

I applaud your own commitment in that regard, Mr. President, as well as your bold promise to veto HR 810 
should it reach your desk. I'm well aware of the criticism that is being leveled against you for your stance on 
this issue - as well as the pressure you are undoubtedly facing from lobbyists and media pundits. Despite this 
opposition, I hope you are strengthened and encouraged to know that I am joined by millions of Americans 
who are praying for you and wholeheartedly support you in your defense of human life. 

Thank you once again for your efforts to foster a culture that values and protects each human being. May 
God's guidance continue to go before you at this momentous and pivotal time in our nation's history. Richest 
blessings to you, Mrs. Bush, and your entire staff in the days ahead. 

Sincerely, 

JCD/rwd 

Enclosure 

NURTURING AND DEFENDING FAMILIES WORLDWIDE 

JAMES C. DOBSON, PH.D., FOUNDER AND CHAIRMAN 

JAMES D. DALY, PRESIDENT 



Mary Ann: 

It would be good to have a .short letter from the President to Jim thanking him. 

Regards, 

tsg 



February 11; 2003 

Dr. James C. Dobson 
Focus on the Family 
8605 Explorer Drive 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 ( 

· Dear Jim: 

Thank you for the kind and generous statement of support you made 
following my State. of the Union address. These are momentous days, 

' and to have the kind of support you gave in that stateme11t meant a lot 
tome. 

Laura and I are grateful for your prayers. They are the greatest gift you 
could give to us. .1 

God bless you and Shirley. 

Sincerely, 

George W. Bush 

J 



May 19, 2004 

Dt. James C. Dobson 
Founder and Chairman. 
Focus on the Family 
8605 Explorer Drive 
Colorado ·Springs, Colora<lo 80995 

Deat Jim: 

Thank you for your recent letter. lwas please,d to see you at the National 
Day of Prayer event. 

I appreciate your words of S\lpport for my Administration and our team 
atthe United Nations. I am committed to promoting a culture oflife in 
our·~ ation and to defending our values interilatio*ally: .· 

Best regards. 

Sincerely, 

George W. Bush 



( ' '-._ ... 

May.16, 2003 

Dr. and Mrs. James C. Dobson 
Focus (mt.he Family 
8605 Explorer Drive 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995. 

bear Shirley and Jim: 

Thank you for th'e book, Night Light: A Devotional For Couples. It 
was a pleasure seeing you again at the White Hou.seto.celebrate the 
National Dayof Prayer. Laura and I appreciate your leadership, and 
we· are grateful for your prayers. 

May.God bless you, and mayGod continue to bless America. 

Sincerely, 

George W. Bush 

GWB/DTS/HMS/BP/DC/ws (Corres. #276026~) .. 
(5.dobson.dmc) 

cc: WH Gifts, 9thFL/1800 G Street; N.W. 
cc: Denise Cardamone, 9thFL/1800 G Street, N.W. 

' . . 

PRESIDENT TO SIGN 

\ 
r 



1 · 

·Message 

. Crable, Lynn A. 

From: Greenhill; Maggie H. 
. . 

Sent: Thursday; July 14; 2005 2:59 PM 

To: Crable, Lynn A.; DeGuzman Jr., Danilo · 

Subject: Dobson letter 

Please prepare for au.topen, dated tomorrow, July 1.5th. 

Thanks! 

· GWBAUTOPEN/nihg 

July 15, 2005 

James C. Dobson, Ph.D. 
Founde'r and Chairman 
Focus on the Family 
8605 Explorer Drive 
Colorado Springs, CO 80995 

Dear James: 

Page 1of1 

Thank you for your letter. I appreciate your sharingyourthoughts on stem cell research with me. I am 
grateful for your support. 

Laura and I send you and your fatnily our best' ~ishes. God bless. 

Sincerely, 

.···GWB 

Maggie H. Greenhill 
Deputy Director 

. Office of Presidential Personal Conespondence 
· 202-456-2707 work · 

7/14/2005 



~,-

'February 11, 2003 

Dr. James C. Dobson 
Focus on the Family 
8605 Explorer Drive 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 

Dear Jim:· 

Thank you for the kind and ge rous statelll.ent of support you made 
following my State of the U ·on address .. , These are'.momentous days, 

·· and to have the kind of SUP. ort you gave in, that statement meant a lot 
tome. 

Laura and 1 are grate 1 for your prayers. They are the greatest gift you 
could give to us. 

God bless you 

(Cones. #2684611) 
cc: Mary Ann Hanusa, GFL/WW 
cc: Tim Goeglin 

PRESIDENT TO SIGN 



' .. 

. ·· April 30, 2004 

James C. Dobson, Ph.D. 
8605 Explorer Drive 
Colorado Springs, Colorado 80995 

Dear Jim: 

Happy Birthday! Laura and I hope you h ff a great day. 

We join your family and friends ins ding our best wishes 
on this special occasion. May you njoy every happiness in 
the years to, come. 

· Sincerely, 

George W. Bush 

GWB/MAH/BK/, b (Corres. #3285128) 
(riiahplOOp.do '"-revised 01/07/04) 
cc: Mary Ann: Hanusa, l OEOB 

, . I . , 
I 

PRESIDENT TO SIGN 
' ) 

/ 

/ 
/ 

.. •Y· 
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Message 

, Hanusa; Mary Ann 

From: Turner, Tanya T. 

Sent: Monday, July 11, 2005 10:48 AM 

To; Hanusa, Mary Ann; Decamp, MarY Stuart M. 

Cc: Berman, Janet L.; Douglas, Penny .G. 

Subject: RE: Mrs. Nye 

I emailed this to the Chair of the Associate Spouses. Thank you! 

-----Original Message~~-~- . 
From: Hanusa, Mary Arin 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 3: 12 PM 
to: Decamp, Mary Stuart M. 
Cc: Berman, Janet L.; Turner, Tanya T.; Douglas, Penny G. · 
Subje<:t:: RE: Mrs. Nye · · 

thanks, all! 

.. From: Decamp; Mary Stuart M. 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005.1:32 PM 
To: Hanusa, Mary Anri . 

· Cc: Berman, Janet L.; Turner, Tanya T.; Douglas, Penny G. 
Subject: RE: Mrs; Nye ·. · 

Mary Ann, Appreciate your bringing this to ourattention. We will ensure it is takE:lh care of. 

Page 1of1 

·· Tanya, Please make sure Mrs. Nye is rernoved from Senate Spouses list and inform anyone else who 
needs to know. · · · 

Thank you, Missy 

· From: Hanusa, Mary Ann· 
sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 1:16 PM 
To:.DeCamp, Mary StuartM. 
Subject: Mrs. Nye 

Hi there~-

Per our previous.conversation, please remove Mrs~ Gerald P. Nye (Marg·uerite) from the invitation listfor ·. 
the Senate Wives' Luncheon. Mrs. Nye passed (3way in Nqvember; 2003. Thank you so much! 

7/11/2005. 



Page 1of1 

Hanus~, Mary Ann 

From: beCamp, Mary Stuart M. 

Sent: Friday, July 08, 20051 :32 PM 

io: .. Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Cc: Berman, Janet L; Turner, Tanya T:; D~uglas, Penny G. 

Subject: RE: Mrs. Nye 

. Mary Ann, Appreciate your bringing this to our attention. We will ensure it is taken care of. 

Tanya, Please make sure Mrs. Nye is removed frorn Senate Spouses list and. inform anyone else who needs to 
know. 

Thahk you, Missy 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 200·5 1:16 PM 

'To: DeCarnp, Mary Stuart M . 
. Subject: Mrs. Nye 

Hithere-- . 

· Per our previous conversation, please remove Mrs. Gerald P. Nye (Marguerite) from the invitation list for the · 
·ser:iate Wives' Luncheon. Mrs. Nye passed away in. November, 2003. Thank you so much! 

7/8/2005 
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To: 
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Marguerite Murer 
Anna Pilato 
Misty Marshall 
Carol Wessel 
Richard Henry 
Nate Kraft 

D Nancy Theis 
D Christa Bailey 
Jl Mary Ann Hanusa 
D Elizabeth Pitts 
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NYE, CJer~lcl Prentice - Biographical Information 
.,·- .. Page·1 ofl 

NYE; Gerald Prentice, (I 892 "..1911) 
·,. . _-·: ' .• , , ,. . 

---:---.. - .. -. ~----~---~. ---~.---·--~-~~-

Senate Year~ of Service: 1925-T945 .· •... 
Party: Republica~ . . . 

. NYE, Gerald. 
Prentice, a Senator 
from North Dakota; .. 
born.in Hortonville, 
Outagamie County, . 

. . ·_'../ ,' ,. 

Wis., December 19, ·· 
1892; attended the · 
public schools; ·. · 

· engaged in newspaper. 
work in Wisconsin and 
Iowa~ movedto North 
Dakota inJ915;, 

. . ·. publisher of the · 
. Billings County Pioneer, and)ater editor and publisher of the Griggs . 
. County Sentinel:Courier;iunsuccessful candidate in 1924 for election 
tothe Sixty-ninth Congress; appointed~on November 14, 1925,and' · . 
subsequently dectedon)une 30, 1926, as a Republican to the United 
States Senate to filLthe vacancy caused by the death of Edwin B'- Ladd; 

·reelected in i926,f932, andaga1ninJ938 and served from November 
.·.14, .1925, to January 3, J 945; uilsrn::cessful candidate for reelection in · 
1944; chairman, Committee on Public Landsand Surveys (Seventieth 
through Seventy-second.Congre~ses ), Special Committee on · 
Investigation oftb:e Munitions Industry (1934-193 8); president of 
Records Engineerin,g, Inc., Washit1gton, D.C:, 1937-1959; special 
assistantfqr elderly housing; federal HousingAdministration 1960- . 
1964; menib.er of staff, Senate Committee on Aging 1964~1968; lawyer 
in.Washingt9n, D:C.,1994-:1971; was aresident of Chevy Chase, Md.,. · 
until his death oifJuly 17, 1971, i:riWashington, D;C.; interment in Fort 

· · Lincoln Cemet~ry, ·· · · 

, ~- ' 

Bibliog~aphy 

AmericanNation;atBi~graphy; Dictioriary of AmeriCan Biography;· 
·Cole, Wayne. Senator Gerald P. Nye and Foreign Relations. . , 
Minneapobs: University of Minnesota Press, 1962; Larsen, Lawrence 
H: ~'Gerald.Nye and tlkiso.lationist Afgument." North Dako.ta History 
41'(Winte~ 198,0):· 25-2.8.> · · .· . · · · 
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Hanusa, Mary Ann 

Frorri: ·. Holand, Annalisa 

Sent: · Friday~ June 24, 2005 5:59 PM 

To: Hanusa, Mary Ann; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Sarah 

Subject: RE: Rev. Billy Graham 

Perfect-I'll let Claude know that y'all will put something together next week. 

Thanks! 
an me 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann . 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:59 PM 
To: Holand, Annalisa; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Sarah 
Subject: RE: Rev. Billy Graham 

Yep, that's what I was thinking. 

From: Holand, Annalisa 
Senti Friday, June 24, 2005 5:58 PM 
To: Hanusa, Mary Ann; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Sarah 
Subject: RE: Rev. Billy Graham 

Page 1 of 2 

I don't think he expects somEtt4ing i:o be read at the event, but that it would be nice for POTUS 
to send a note to him just congratulating him on an exceptional career, etc. 

From: Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:57 PM 
To: Holand, Annalisa; Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Sarah 
Subject: RE: Rev. Billy Graharn 

. . 

We can do a letter on Monday, after t~e fact. I don't think we would send anything for the event? !' 

From: Holand, Annalisa 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:52 PM 
To: Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Sarah; Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Subject: RE: Rev. Billy Gra.harn · 

po you know if there's a plan to send something? If not, Claude thinks it would be a good idea 
to send something (even just a letter from POTUS to Rev. Graham). · 

From: Keller, Karen E. 
sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5:48 PM 

. _To: Holand, Annalisa; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Sarah; Hanusa, MaryAnn 
/ Cc: Campbell, Sarah · 

Subject: RE: Rev. Billy Graham 

6/27/2005 



We have not seen anything, no. 

From: Holand, Annalisa 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 5 :45 PM. 
To: Keller, Karen E.; Gottesman, Blake; Campbell, Saran; Hanusa, Mary Ann 
Subject: Rev. Billy Graham 

Page 2 of2 

Claude asked me to check in with y'all to see if the President is sending any kind of 
letter/message for Rev. Billy Graham's last crusade (that is taking place this weekend in NYC). 
Do you know of anything going on thiS? · 

Anna Lisa Roland 
, Special Assistant 

Domestic Policy Council 
202-456-1395 
202-456-0127 (fax) 
aholand@who.eop.gov 

I pray Heaven to bestow the best of blessings on this house and on all that shall hereafter inhabit it. May none but 
honest and wise men ever rule under this roof.--from a letter written by John Adams on his second night in the 

· White House · 

6/27/2005 
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THE NAVAJO NATION 
WASHINGTON OFFICE 
1101 17th Street, N.W. 
Suite 250 
Washington, D.C. 20036 

The President of the United States 
The White House 

1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20500 

JUL O 5 2005 
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SERGEANT FIRST CLASS 
MICKEY E. ZAUN 

UNITED STATES ARMY 
SPECIAL OPERATIONS COMMAND 

7July1977-28 January 2005 

Thank you for honoring, 
respecting, and sharing 

our beloved Mickey. 

From his very proud and 
appreciative family. 

~ri 1Y1d Ilk /k;lt 
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June 10, 2005 

Mr. George W. Bush, President 
The White House 
1600 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear Mr. President, 

~\ o6l\Pv\ h 

On behalf of the Catholic Medical Association, we would like to 
express our sincere appreciation for being included in the ceremony on 
Tuesday, May 24th in the East Wing. My wife, Mary, and I were quite 
overwhelmed by the reality of what we experienced. 

We were able to leave some literature with Missy deCamp about 
our own initiatives in the promotion of the Culture of Life in this 
country. We feel that medical professionals are the implementers of 
many of the policies and procedures which have turned them away from 
the healing aspects of their work, focusing on social issues rather than on 
working to preserve and protect health and life. Many of the initiatives 
and programs of your Administration are a great source of support for 
the work we do every day in our offices throughout the country. The 
CMA Task Force Proposal, "Healthcare in America" (a copy of which I 
left with Ms. deQunp);t;ikes,a v~ry.realistic approach to the complex 
issues the citizens of America face daily.in their.attempt to access 
medical care. 

If we can be of any service t0 you, please call. Our goals are 
aligned in so many ways. Th~ you. 

cc. Matthew Smith, Associate Director of Public Liaison 

Post Office Box 920480 
Needham, Massachusetts 02492 

Phone: (781) 455-0259 
Fax: (781) 455-0357 

E-mail: info@cathmed.org 
Website: www.cathmed.org 
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COMMITIEES: . ' ··-·------
INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS 

GOVERNMENT REFORM 

CliAIR: 

PLEASE RESPOND TO: 
2160 RAYBURN lfoUSE Omer, BUILDING 

O WASHINGTON, DC 20616-0918 
(2021226-3931 

FA_X: (2021226-5620 

SUBCOMMITIEE ON 
MIDDLE EAST 

AND CENTRAL ASIA 
Qtongre1)9'. of tbe mltdteb ~tatel) 

1!JouS'e of ~epreiietttatibeS' 
!LEANA ROS-LEHTINEN 

DISTRICT OFFICE: 
9210 SUNSET.DRIVE 

Sum\ 100 
MIAMI, Fl 33173 
(305) 276-1800 

FAX: 1305) 276-1801 

VICE CiiAIR: 

SUBCOMMITIEE ON 
WESTERN HEMISPHERE 

SUBCOMMITIEE ON 
WELLNESS AND 
Hl,JMAN RIGHTS 

18TH DISTRICT, HOJ\IDA 

May23,2005 

The Honorable George W. Bush 
President of the United States of America 
1600 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear President Bush: 

0 

It is with great pleasure that I inform you that Ms. Dayana Barrios is excelling at 
her schoolwork and new life in America only five months after you granted her a visa to 
study in the United States. !know that you join me in commending Dayana on her hard 
work being exercised at Miami Barbara Goldman Senior High School. 

Dayana has requested that I give you personal thanks on her behalf for allowing 
her to emig1;ate to the United States from Cuba. Today she is experiencing things she 
only dreamed of five months ago. Dayana is embracing the challenges of her new life 
and taking advantage of the opportunities you have enabled her to realize. As a Cuban 
refugee immigrant who came to this country ata young age, I understand the frustrations 
of adapting to a new country paralleled with the joys· of the American dream. 

Again, thank you for your commitment to Dayana's case. lean assure you that 
she is headed to a bright futw·e, made only more possible by your intervention. 

Ileana Ros-Lehtinen 
Member of Congress 

. -· .. 

Cc: Ms. Dayana Barios 
.JUL · · 6 ?.UU'.i -

C/O Ms. Blanca Marrero 

I (b)(6) 

LACORft 

IRL:sp/dt 

PRINTED ON HE CYCLED PAPrn 



I 
I 

(b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

(b)(6) 

une ,2005 

President George W. Bush · 
43rd President of the United States· of America 
1600 Pennsylvania A venue 
Washington, DC 

Mr. President, 

Thank you for the opportunity to take a few moments of your time during 
Commencement Exercises at the US Naval Academy this past month. I was very 
honored and humbled to have my presence requested by you. Talking to you that day has 
re-energized my desire to continue defending this great country and all that she stands 
for. I want to do more. I am.cmrnntly talking to my detailers about pursuing the most 
challenging, meaningful billets the Smface Navy has to offer. My goal is to pa1ticipate in 
something that directly supports our efforts in Iraq and Afghanistan. As a persori of 
color, it is my belief that this country offers everyone the chance to succeed, and because 
of that, I am committing to a life of service in order to protect that dream. 

I come from a family ofservice. My brother has just recently received his commission 
after graduating from the US Air Force Academy and will begin pilot training this 
summer. My wife, who graduated from the Naval Academy in 2003, is currently at sea 
defending the liberties of this nation. Last year, God blessed us with our first child 
AmyMarie. It has been difficult at. times to leave her behind when both her mother arid 
father are deployed, but it is a sacrifice we gladly make. Every generation has had a 
select group that has answered the call when their country needed them. It is an honor to 
be c·ounted amongst that number. · 

I wish nothing but the best to you and your family and I pray for you and the leadei·ship 
of this great republic. 

(b)(3) 10 use 130b 
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June 17, 2005 

I (b)(3) 10 USC 130b 

L---1 -(b)(6) _[ 

Dear Bobby: 

It was good to see you again at the Naval Academy Conimencement 
ceremony. Thanks for taking the time to say hello before the event 
and for letting me share your story with the guests. 

America continues to be inspired by the courage, dedication, and 
sacrifice of our men and women in uniform. I am proud to be your 
Commander in Chief. 

May God bless you, and may God continue to bless America. 

Sincerely, 

George W. Bush 

GWB/BG/BMK./MMIRK!kh-Ic (COITeS. #4006352) 
(6.jones.rk) 
cc: Rocky Krivijanski, Pres. Corres., 9thFL/l 800 G Street, N.W. 
cc: Marguerite Murer, Pres. Corres., 9thFL/1800 G Street, N.W. 

PRESIDENT TO SIGN 
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June 8, 2005 

President George W. Bush 
The White House 

lftl~i•DI 
of Metropolitan Washington 

1600 Pennsylvania A venue, NW 
Washington, DC 20500 

Dear President Bush, 

Thank you for your participation in our Mother's Day Celebration at the Sosa 
Community Center, Ft. Belvoir. The lovely three layer cake that was provided by your 
chefs was enjoyed by over 200 active duty servicemembers and their families that 
attended this year's Mother's Day event. This year's essay winner, ATC AW Asa 
Johnson and his family truly enjoyed the festivities of the day. USO could not have 
hosted such a spectacular event if it were not for your generosity. 

Again, on behalf of our staff and the many servicemembets and their families that we 
serve, our most sincere thanks for your contribution and for your continued support of the 
USO of Metropolitan Washington. With special friends like you, USO-Metro can 
continue our long-standing tradition of "serving those who serve ... and their families". 

Sincerely, 

~/3.e~ 
Elaine B~ Rogers 
President '· 

•. ~ t -~ 
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